# Adrián Garzón

Fullstack Developer (preferences: Backend and JavaScript)

#### **ABOUT ME**

Bachelor's degree in Philosophy, graduate in Law, and musician, but my true passion lies in programming. I have developed numerous applications as a freelancer and worked in companies of various sizes and industries. Additionally, I have taught classes and helped my students secure their first jobs as developers. I thoroughly enjoy learning and teaching.

I define myself by my quick adaptability, cross-functional skills, and constant pursuit of new challenges.

#### **JOB EXPERIENCE**

# **4Geeks Academy,** Teacher - Fullstack Developers bootcamp

January 2023 - CURRENT DAY

Intensive bootcamp where we teach technologies such as HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, GIT, GitHub, CLI, JS, React, MySQL, and Python through practice-based methodologies.

- High student satisfaction rating (10/10).
- High-quality final projects that lead my students to secure employment within 2 months.

#### BigBuy, React Developer

June 2022 - July 2023

Business group dedicated to e-commerce and dropshipping with a strong technological focus. Currently on leave to focus on my personal development.

- Skills: Agile, Symfony, React, Next, Atlassian.
- Strong commitment to reducing technical debt and implementing clean and scalable code.

## AEstudio, Co-founder - Fullstack Developer, Freelancer

December 2020 - september 2022

Software development studio established to create custom digital solutions. My responsibilities included the entire project lifecycle:

- Loyalty and customer service.
- Software development, deployment and maintenance.
- Taking requirements, project management.
- Billing, collections and accounting.

C/Pintor Sorolla, 48, PB 46113 Moncada (Valencia) (34) 635 296 269 garzonximenez@gmail.com

#### LANGUAGES

- HTML5
- CSS3
- JS
- PHP
- SQL
- Python
- C#

#### **TECHNOLOGIES**

- React.js
- Next.js
- Node.js
- Express.js
- MongoDB
- Firebase
- Google Cloud
- AWS
- Vue.js
- Sass/Scss/Less
- TypeScript
- Git
- Npm / yarn
- Webpack / vite
- Jest / vitest
- Husky
- Docker

#### **PROJECTS OF INTEREST**

**Lexterna.** In Lexterna I've offered digital infrastructure to multiple clients. Some of them currently work from the platforms I configured for them (mainly WordPress).

Sports Courts Reservation System. In AEstudio we developed

## Lexterna, Founder- Project Manager, Freelancer

March 2018 - september 2022

Legal writing and SEO studio that naturally evolved into a service providing assistance in the digitalization of law firms. Although strictly a solo project, I managed employees and collaborated extensively with freelance professionals who supported me in reaching places I couldn't reach alone.

- Detection of business opportunities and creation of marketing campaigns (SEO, SEM, PPC).
- Drafting of legal articles, brand development and digital solutions.
- Project and company management.
- Lexterna provided digital infrastructure not only to many national and international law firms, but also to startups in the legal sector.

#### **EDUCATION**

- Self-taught software development training.
- Law Degree.
- Philosophy Degree.

a comprehensive sports courts reservation system. We used Vue.js, Node.js, Express.js and mySQL. Deployed on AWS.

**Product Voting App.** In AEstudio we developed a corporate website that included a CMS and a voting system to plan orders, using Vue.js and Firebase. Deployed on Google Cloud.

**Importer of Coffee ERP**. In AEstudio we are developing an ERP for a coffee importing and exporting company. We are using React.js, Node.js, Express.js and mySQL. The development server is deployed on AWS. The project should be completed in August 2022.

#### LANGUAGES

- Spanish: Native.
- Valencian: Full proficiency.
- English: Full proficiency.